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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. lig2 s. 2018

To: SONIA E. PAGAPULAAN
School Head, Cogon National High School
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REBECCA B. NAMOC
School Head, Molugan National High School

MARY ANN BETE
Room Examiner, Molugan National High School

From: AGUSTIN . CEPE, Ph.D., CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent ?g

Subject: National Achievement Test (NAT) Administration for Grade 12 (SY: 2017-
2018
Date: June 11, 2018

1. The field is hereby directed to facilitate the conduct of National Achievement Test for
Grade 12 on June 14, 2018, 8:00-5:00 PM at Cogon National High School.

2 Room Examiner is directed to be in the venue before 8:00 AM to facilitate the above-
mentioned examination.

3. School Head/Testing Coordinator of Cogon National High School is hereby directed to
prepare the Testing Room and ensure that the target number of students are present

during the conduct of the examination.

4, For inquiries, contact Maricris P. Quismundo, Division Testing Coordinator, at mobile
no. 0915-231-7727 or email at mpquismundo@gmail.com.

5. For information, guidance and strict compliance.
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